



SCOTT HARSHBARGER
ATTORNEY GENERAL

(617) 727-2200

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place,
Boston, MA 02108-1698

July 14, 1994

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: Great American Brands

Dear Ms. Drury:

I am in receipt of your correspondence with respect to the closing of Great American Brands and the subsequent termination of 200 employees. On June 24, 1994, Paul Schlaver contacted Susan Beer in the Executive Bureau of the Office of the Attorney General seeking assistance with questions pertaining to state labor laws. The questions were forwarded to the Fair Labor and Business Practices Division. Pursuant to Mr. Schlaver's request, the answers, accompanied by two hundred complaint forms, were forwarded to Ms. Beer by 11:00 a.m. of the same day.

It is our understanding that Mr. Schlaver is in the process of compiling the completed forms for submission to this office. Once completed, Mr. Schlaver will meet with this office to discuss the manner in which this office will proceed. It is the intention of this office to work with all parties to reach a resolution of this matter as soon as possible.

If you need additional information, please contact this office at (617) 727-3065.

Sincerely,

Brian E. Burke
Asst. Attorney General

CAMBRIDGE MA.
JUL 20 AM 9:54
RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

~~Consent Communication~~ #15 S-355
Consent Communication #15

A communicaiton was received from the
Office of the Attorney Gewneral regard
ing the closing of Great American
Brands and the termination of 200
employess.

In CItY COuncil August 1, 1994

8/1/94 Placed in file